

Report of the Area Alternate Chair

May 11, 2013

Spring Committee Meeting

I attended 2013 Big Book Conference planning meetings on March 13, April 10, and May 8, as area liaison. I also visited the facility with some of the planning members on April 20.

Also on April 20 I was finally able to get together with Brandon L. and get the rest of the NIA inventory and a box of past conference reports. These will be a big help to the current conferences. I'm thinking of scanning the reports so they will be easier to distribute.

I attended 2014 Spring Conference Planning meeting on March 30 and April 14 as area liaison. We have Bob and Bill as chair and co-chair.

On May 9 I was able to get the final report from the 2013 Spring Conference. I have passed that report on to the 2014 conference, several officers and our NIA archivist. Is there anyone else that needs a copy?

We appear to be down to two NIA signs. The signs themselves are not in bad shape, but the stands / support have seen better day. I think we need to get some new signs made and I'm guessing that it's my responsibility, so I will come up some pricing. Will this require an assembly motion, area committee approval, or some other approval?

Thank you for allowing me to be of service

Allen J.

NIA Alternate Chair

Panel 62 / Area 20